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Fiona Gibson

Planner — Modification Assessments
Planning Services

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Ms Gibson,

Modification of MP06_0051 (Mod 6) to allow the Demolition of Buildings 7 and 9 at
Royal North Shore Hospital (RNSH)

Thank you for providing the submissions received from the Heritage Council of NSW and
Willoughby Council in respect to the above application. Health Infrastructure (HI) has reviewed
the comments made by both agencies and is generally in agreement with the comments made.

HI has taken initial steps to have a Conservation Management Plan (CMP) prepared for the
RNSH site which will predominantly focus on the buildings that make up Precinct 3 as these
building have been identified as having high significance. However this will not be completed
prior to the need to demolish Building 7 and 9. In addition HIl is happy to archivally record
Buildings 7 and 9 prior to their demolition and to, where practicable and opportunities exist,
salvage fabric and interpret these buildings and their historical settings in the future planning for
the hospital.

| trust that this is acceptable to the Department of Planning and Environment. If you require
additional information please call Leoné McEntee on 99785420/0410432505

Yours sincerely,

“x

Johp Armstrong
Senior Project Director
Health Infrastructure
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